

Mount Horeb Softball Club Meeting

Meeting Time/Location:

Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 / 7:00 PM

Location: Zoom Meeting(s)

Attendees: Kurt Adler, Phil Geisler, Adam Melka, Amy & Marissa Rumler, Ann McCue, Brie Peterson, Chad, Dean Diercks, Donna, Doug Fisher, Eric Swiggum, Holly Kellesvig, Jeff Mester, Jen Turk, Kate Kraemer, Ryan Clifton, Ryan Czyzewski

Meeting Agenda:

1. Minutes from last meeting (posted) – no changes
2. Treasurer Report – Doug Fisher – currently we have \$16,406.29 in the account. We have added new sponsors: Dave Jones, Vike-Steinich, Symdon Motors, Encore Homes, Gunderson Funeral and Cremation Care.
3. Student Liaison Report – Marissa – HS girls started hitting indoors two weeks ago and had a great turn out! Anticipating a turn out of anywhere from 22 to 32 players for Spring season w/ enough for JV and Varsity teams.
4. Welcome new officer: Phil Geisler
5. Committee Reports:
 - a. Youth Program – Jeff Mester / Kelly Hurda
 - i. Registration - Team Snap – registration is open!
 - ii. Parent Meeting Dates
 1. U10 - March 14th @ 700pm
 2. U12 & U14 – March 18th @ 700pm
 - iii. Skill clinic and skill assessment – looking for suggestions if we aren't able to hold these dates at the schools' gyms / facilities.
 - iv. Shared fields discussion – no update
 - v. Jeff & Kelly have come up with 6-8 dates to have a 45-min open gym session at Magnuson's for groups of six players by sign up only offered to those registered for 2021 season. More info will be forthcoming.
 - b. Tournament Teams – Barry Larson / Jeff Mester
 - i. General update: Barry and Jeff have worked out practice schedules for U12 & U10 tournament teams. So far, they are signed up for three tournaments this Summer and are trying for more. If there is enough interest for U8 players, Verona, WI Heights, and Oregon teams all have interest in playing. They are trying to confirm times to use Magnuson's shed.
 - c. Equipment – Ryan Clifton
 - i. Equipment Needs: if number of teams stays similar to last year, we shouldn't have additional equipment needs at this time.
 - ii. ii.
 - d. High School Teams
 - i. A lot of uncertainty, but hoping for a normal season, but games may end up being mostly out of Dane County. Most likely there will be five Seniors going out. Jen Holman has the senior parent binders for help with event planning, etc.
 - e. Other Committee Reports?
6. Old Business – Updates
 - a. Corporate sponsorship donation since last meeting:
 - i. Symdon Motors - \$200
 - ii. Vortex update – (Viper 10x42 HD binoculars, 12 items of clothing, 25 hats & 25 decals)
 - iii. Encore Real Estate - \$500
 - b.

7. New Business
 - a. Calendar Raffle tickets – ordering 500 tickets for the year. Will use Vortex items along with cash prizes.
8. Next meeting: February 15, 2021 at 7PM
9. Adjourn